

Phillip Olavarria

From: Kenneth Wooldridge C.
Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2022 11:03 AM
To: Phillip Olavarria
Subject: Re: Public Safety Top Cop & Top Firefighter Nominations

Chief,

I would like to nominate Shane Armstrong for Wellington Top Firefighter for 2022. Shane has worked this past year in the Village of Wellington's Station 25 and has spent much time off duty volunteering his time to the Peer Support Team. He has spent countless hours of his own time in training on how to debrief firefighters after critical incidents and responds both on and off duty to help those in need after tough calls.

Battalion Chief Ken Wooldridge
Palm Beach County Fire Rescue
Battalion 2 C-Shift Station 28
1040 Royal Palm Beach Blvd.
Royal Palm Beach, Florida 33411
Cell: 561-758-0843

From: Phillip Olavarria
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 8:58:37 AM
To: Bruce Arbeit; Ernst Muller; Kenneth Wooldridge C.
Subject: FW: Public Safety Top Cop & Top Firefighter Nominations

Gentlemen,

I need each of you to nominate 1 person for the Village of Wellington Top Firefighter award. As a reminder it must be someone who is assigned to one of the Wellington Stations. Please provide with your nomination a reason for them being nominated, as well as a narrative of the amount of time they have served in the Wellington community as well as their career with PBCFR. Please have these to me by May 15th, so that I may have time to get additional information if needed. Thank you for taking the time to recognize our personnel.

Phillip Olavarria
District Chief
Palm Beach County Fire Rescue
Battalion 2
Office: 561-790-6028
Polavarr@pbcgov.org

EXCELLENCE TODAY  IMPROVING TOMORROW

Integrity • Unity • Compassion • Accountability • Dedication

HIPAA NOTE: This email conforms to the rules and regulations of the **HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT (HIPAA)**. This email may contain HIPAA protected health information, which may include, but is not limited to, patient name, address, billing information, examination or treatment information, or other personal identifiers. All such information must remain